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Bombach, Mi uel J. (SDO)

From: Iturralde, Enrique W. <Elturralde@brownrudnick.com>

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 1:26 AM

To: Bombach, Miguel J. (SDO)

Cc: Chi, Justin J.; Rubino, Vincent J.; Park, Amy M.; Bernstein, Matthew C. (SDO); bcraft@findlaycraft.com;

*Perkins Service HTC-AGIS; efindlay@findlaycraft.com; Blackburn, James S.; Lee, Nicholas; Phan,

Bonnie; Berta, Michael A.; AGIS-Lit

Subject: Re: AGIS v. HTC Corporation (Lead Case)- Expert Discovery

 

On Feb 6, 2019, at 10:41 PM, Bombach, Miguel J. (Perkins Coie)

<MBombach@perkinscoie.com<mailto:MBombach@perkinscoie.com>> wrote:

External E—mail. Use caution accessing links or attachments.

Enrique, I’m following up on Justin’s e—mail below. Can you please confirm 2—28 for Mr. Andrews?

Thanks,

Miguel

Miguel Bombach | Perkins Coie LLP
COUNSEL

11452 El Camino Real, Suite 300

San Diego, CA 92130—2080
D. +1.858.720.5747

F. +1.858.720.5847

E. MBombach@perkinscoie.com<mailto:%20MBombach@perkinscoie.com>

From: Chi, Justin J. <Justin.Chi@arnoldporter.com<mailto:Justin.Chi@arnoldporter.com>>

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 1:31 PM

To: Iturralde, Enrique W. <E|turralde@brownrudnick.com<mailto:Elturralde@brownrudnick.com>>; Bombach, Miguel J.

(SDO) <MBombach@perkinscoie.com<mailto:MBombach@perkinscoie.com>>

Cc: Rubino, Vincent J. <VRubino@brownrudnick.com<mailto:VRubino@brownrudnick.com>>,- Park, Amy M.

<APark@brownrudnick.com<mailto:APark@brownrudnick.com>>,- Bernstein, Matthew C. (SDO)

<MBernstein@perkinscoie.com<mailto:MBernstein@perkinscoie.com>>;

bcraft@findlaycraft.com<mailto:bcraft@findlaycraft.com>; *Perkins Service HTC—AGIS <PerkinsServiceHTC—

AG|S@perkinscoie.com<mailto:PerkinsServiceHTC—AG|S@perkinscoie.com>>;

efindlay@findlaycraft.com<mailto:efindlay@findlaycraft.com>; Blackburn, James S.

<James.Blackburn@arnoldporter.com<mailto:James.Blackburn@arnoldporter.com>>; Lee, Nicholas
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